COMMISSIONERS COURT MEETING

MAY 23, 1983

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met in Regular Session Monday May 23, 1983 at 10:00

A. M. in the Commissioners Courtroom, Hunt County Courthouse, Greenville, Texas with all members present and Judge J. W. Bill Green presiding.

Invocation was given by Commissioner Mike Crowell.

Minutes of the May 9, 1983 Regular Meeting were approved as read.

1963 Tage Ockerstrom submitted the Preliminary Plat of Brookfield Acres for filing only and was unanimously approved on the motion by Roy Holder, second by Henry Grimes.

964 Don Morris submitted the Preliminary Plat of Wheatland Acres Phase 1, and was unanimously approved for filing only on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon.

1905 On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Roy Holder, the Court gave Tenative Final approval of Wheatland Acres Phase 1, excluding the roads and streets and was unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Roy Holder.

QD6 On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Roy Holder, the Court amended the Subdivision Rules and Regulations to accept Performance Bond or Letter of Credit from Bank for Road and Street construction. Each letter or Bond will have to be approved by the Commissioners Court. All voted aye.

1907 The Court approved letter of credit for the Wheatland Acres Phase 1 Subdivision with changes of estimate and number of days, subject to approval from County Attorney. Motion was made by Henry Lee Grimes, second, by Roy L. Holder with Holder, Grimes and Crowell voting aye and Lyon Opposed.

1908 Richard Merington submitted the Plat of R. N. Merington Acres 1 for preliminary filing only with the stipulation that lots 6 and 7 have only one septic tank, and lots 8 and 9 have only one septic tank. This was unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Roy Holder.

1909 The preliminary plat of Merington Acres # 2 was accepted for filing purposes only by the motion of Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon and was unanimously approved.

910 Mr. Merington also submitted the preliminary plat of Debbie Acres and was unanimously approved for filing only with the stipulation that Plat will state in writing that Hunt County will not be responsible for the roads. This was approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Roy Holder.

Q11 Carlene Dooley submitted the Preliminary Plat of Cash-Tex and was accepted for filing only on the motion by Roy Holder, second by Henry Grimes. All voted aye.

1912 On the motion by Roy Holder, second by Johnnie Lyon the Court unanimously approved to extend the Computer Contract for the Tax Assessor Office for one year with Western Data Inc.

Bond for Joe Leonard Approved.

Judges Money and Walden Completed a Twenty Hour course in the duties of the office of Justice of the Peace, at the Texas Justice Court Training Center in San Marcos, Texas. There were six change orders on the Criminal Justice Center on Fries Company, CES Group Co., West Construction Co., Austin Steel Co., Kirby Restaurant Supplies and another change on Fries Co. These were adopted and approved unanimously on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes. On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Roy Holder, the Court unanimously awarded Rutherford & Taylor & Co. as the Audit Firm for the Fiscal year 1982. If There was a payroll change in the County Attorney's Office to add Brenda Lytle effective May 11,83 and was unanimously approved on the motion by Roy Holder, second by Mike Crowell. If the accounts payable for May were unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Lyon. For 1370 - Total Against 1027. There was a motion by Mike Crowell that the returns be certified as correct, and was second by Johnnie Lyon and was unanimously approved.

Court went into Executive Session at 11:50 A. M.

Court reconvenued back into Regular Session at 12:15 P. M.

No Action was taken on Executive Session.

Court recessed until 1:30 P. M. - Court reconvenued at 1:30 P. M. There were two bids on corrugated galvanized metal pipe brought back to Court. One from West Texas Culverts Co., and Texas Steel Co., The Court unanimously accepted the low bid from West Texas Culverts Co., with the bid of \$1016.50, and Texas Steel bid was \$1020.49. This was approved on the motion by Roy Holder, second by Henry Grimes.

Court adjourned:

Minutes approved this the 13th day of June 1983.

County (Júdge Texas

Attest: Mrs. Bloom Johnson County Clerk, Hunt County, Texas Deputy ---000---